

ESLAM ABDELHALIM

+201116692882 - Eslam_abdelhalim@yahoo.com
Ard elmazadat, Ismailia, Egypt

CIVIL ENGINEER

A talented and knowledgeable civil engineer with +6 years of experience in construction works. seeks a bright career. Aiming to enhance my skills and grow on a professional and personal level. Applying knowledge of engineering principles to ensure optimal productivity. enjoying working on mega projects with unique characteristics. Always searching for something new to learn, with great ambition and a strong belief that sensational achievements inevitably will happen, grand experiences to be added on the road.

EDUCATION

Egyptian Russian University
Bachelor's degree in Construction Engineering (2013 - 2018)
Overall Grade : Good
Graduation Projects : Soil and Foundations

EXPERIENCE

Senior Site Engineer

Nov 2021 - Present

El-Soadaa Group SG , Foundation Sector (Egypt & Libya)

- I have worked in several sites across the country, such as the Nile Bridge in elwarraq, El Alamein Bridges, and the fast Train Bridge over the Nile in Helwan city.
- I have worked in all types of soil, whether rocky, sandy, or clayey, with a depth of up to 60 m and a diameter of 2 m, With an steel weight exceeding 45 tons.
- I worked on three bridges in Benghazi and we completed the piles works in record time.

Site Engineer

Oct 2021 - Oct 2020

El-safa Contracting Company

I have executed more than 700 piles and 300 precast slabs.

PROJECTS

El-Bareed Bridge : Benghazi, Libya (Apr 2024 - Oct 2024)

- A very important bridge in downtown.
- Total length of the bridge 1.2 km.
- Fast-track working schedule. With only a 6 month duration.

electric express train Bridge : Cairo, Egypt (Oct 2023 - mars 2024)

- One of the electric express train bridges helps the train cross up the Nile river to connect Ain Sokhna to El Alamein city.

El-warraq Nile Bridge : Cairo, Egypt (Oct 2022 - April 2023)

- A major project to expand the ring road on both sides, with a length of 4.5 km and a width of 20 meters.
-

SKILLS

- Autodesk AutoCAD
 - SAP for Engineering and Construction
 - Microsoft Office
-

TRAINING

- Greater Cairo development Authority | Mar 2017 - Jun 2017
 - Arab Contractors Company | Jan 2018 - Feb 2018
-

PERSONAL PROFILE

- Date of Birth : 19 June 1993
- Nationality : Egyptian
- Languages : Arabic , English